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OLD GRIST MILL AT

'DEKORRA IS REBUILT.

ORTAGE, Wilis,, Dec. 2.—Columbla coun-
P ty has the distinction of having one

of the first griat mills that was es-
tablished in thls section of the country.
The old mill was situated near the Wiscon-
gln river in tha town of v E@aven
miles eouth of this eity, on Rocky Run
creck. The mill was built In 1843 and as |
near as can be ascertained there was no |
mill at the (lme iz Madison, Baraboo,
Wyocena.  Kingston or Columbus.  Grist |
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| was brought to this mill from a distance _, .-
of thirty to forty wmlles above this city. If,', | . o+ "ve. :
often ‘took several days befure a griste ss -« '_'._." . s

could ba ground and each patron would *.
have to walt his turn. f

Daddy Robertson of Caledonla, brother !
of David Robertson, Sr,, of Lodi, was the !

i firat to have grist ground in the mill,

Frevious to this time many of the ploneers |
took their grist even as far as "rﬂ]."ﬂ.iukﬂt" [

{“to hawve it ground.

The mill was bulit by a compapny of men !

from Qblo who bad large land interasts in
the state and who were the platters of
the anclent and cbsclete village of Dakorra.
The mlill was leased in 1847 to Joshua
Rchdes and John Springer who afterward
gave possesslon to 1. I Ege. In 1852 S. M.
Carr traded his farm in Ollo for the prop-
erty and they scild it to John MacKenzie
who operated the mill mary years and
up to the time of his death. The present
structure oceuples the same site that the
old ‘mill was located upon and large por-

Utipns of the old structure are buaillt within.
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Structure Flrst Operated in 1843 is Incerporated inm Mew Strucflure on the Sarme Site.
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A Little Old Lady Weaving Rugs

Is the Last Inhabitant of Dekorra,

Once a ThrivingWisconsin River Town

N A VINE CLAD, weather
beaten coltage close to
the lapping waters of the

room considered necessary for every
river town.

It was ralting on the river that made
Dekorra. for in those days an endless

t202D291 Wisconsin river, a deft procession of lumber rafts passed down
T __| rugmaker weaves memo- the river. Often ii_'ru‘ honli& ticd tllti al

0 ros  int - the Dekorra landing and ox leams
fesinto - the colorful hauled the lumber to inland points. Oth-
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strands,

For 70 wyears Mrs, Alice Allen has
lived the story of the river, To the
gay lass with Nuttering curls the years
have brought a serious peace, while
the once thriving village in which she
lives has become a mere dot on maps,
growing smaller each vear,

Sitting in her charming, old fash-
ioned coltage, Mrs. Allen dreams of the
dances in the old McEwan hotel on the
kill, of thrilling rides across the river
on a pole ferry and of the busband long
since enlled home., Her oyes dim as
she gazes across the meadow toward
the desolated home where they began
housekeeping in the long ago,

There were two taverns, to take care
of the many visitors; the millwheel
sang o merry song: the postoflice
brought news from the outside world;
there were shoce shops and general
stores, blacksmith shops and the bar-

er hoats slipped by the village with only
n hoarse whistled greeting on their lazy
wiy lo 5t Louis.

ACK in 1832 Thompson, Trimble &

Morton beeame the owners of the
section of land which was to become
the first Kentucky city, then Dekorra,
and today a moldering ruin.  Soon
afterward Lafavette Hill chose the spot
for a home and in 1837 J. W. Rhodes
and Thomas Nelson, in the employ of
Thompson & Trimble platted a village
and began the ercction of a mill

At Lthat time there were no mills at
Baraboo, Portage, Madison or Colum-
bus. Grain was brought from 40 miles
around and business grew until the
time came when 250 barrels of ilour
were ground in one day.

To the first building a large stone
stornge room was added and in an ef-
fort to make it ratproof a solid wall of
grout and rock seven inches thick was
built,. Of the early mill only a part of
this stornge house wall remains.




In the olden days when the village humm

od with activity, hundreds of grateful visit-

ors found comfort and bounteous hospitality at the old hill inn.

In 1852 5 M. Carre Leaded his farm
in (hio for the mill without ever sce-
ing i, After some improvements he
sold it in April, 1868, lo John Mcken-
zie for 39,000, A this time Dekorean was
sending many carloads of flour to the
pineries of northern Wisconsin.

The first store  was  opened by
Rhodes & Nelson in 184 and 1. G Nel-
son became the first postmasier. There
followed an influx of setilers. mostly
Scatch—the  MeDonalds,  Whitelnws,
Broddies. Douaghisses,  Gibbons  aned
Hasties. Jomes B, Hastie, who lived 1o
the age of B2 was a school leacher,
chairman of the town board, and coun-
ty trensurer.

HE earliest means of crossing the

river was n pole ferey, the cost of
the erossing depending upon the num-
ber of men required to operate the con-
vern. ‘Traveling on this was uncertain
as there was alwayvs a doubt as o
where the eraft would land, The iron
ferry which followed was some im-
provement.  Rods, several  feet  in
length, were welded together until they
reached halfway aeross the stream from
cilher bank.,  After the two  joined
lengths were  ready  the  Dbilncksinilh
poled his foree ta the middle of the
river where the final welding was
tone,

Oecnsionally the welding gave way,
then it was necessary for a scow to be
anchored where Lthe break oceurred
in order to moake repairs. At these
times the whole populalion was called
out to assist in bringing the rod to

its proper station.

Cable ferries steceeded the eumber-
sonme one of rods,

Hugh Muir, justice ei the peace, held
court in a log cabin, in front of a huge
fireplace.  Luther S, Dixon, laler chiefl
justice of the state supreme court, tried
his first ease there. Tt was a jury trial
and when it petived the only place 1o 2o
was the vegelable dogout ecellar.

“Ohir pioncer parcents could impro-
vise,” an early resident wrote. “They
coulil eross rivers without bridges, they
couhl enaet hiws without eapitals, they
could hold court wilhont courlthouses
and they could exceeute o bold bandit
withoul o sabiows.  Eternal vigilanee
was the price of their liberty”

N afler the bombardment of Fort
P imter, Capl. Willizan Byvan, wha had
heen o British soldier, organized the De-
korea home gused, There were T men
in the organization. d0 with uniforms
and 530 without. The red annel shirts
woere trimmed with black velvet and
glistenod  wilh  brass  bullons  upon
which spremd eagles bristled, The hlack
irousers hod red steipes down the sides
of the legs and natly gray cops lopped
the outfit,

When the lime came 1o go the goard
wias not laken as an organization, bul
Captl. RHyan with about hall the organ-
ization joined the Iron brigade and the
remiainder went with various other oul-
fits. ‘I'he first man killed at Pitlsburgh
landing was one of Dekorra’s home
guard, George Hilman, 18th Wisconsin
volunleers.
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\fler the war the vevival ol busi-
ness followed the railromds and De-
korra's  population  stipped away o
Partage on one side and to Piarabon on
the other. The old lumber davs on the
river were gone, the  postollice was
closed, the hill tavern lost ils patron-
qoe and boardeld up o its windows, the
Llncksmith shut his shop, one by one
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Mprs, Alice Allen.

Above} the charming, old-
fashioned cottage of




At fﬂ'_f!:

Mrs. Allen
who
vividly
recounis
the
interesting
history of
the village
of

Dekorra.
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The village well, with windlass and bucket, is a mute
reminder of a once thriving village which is
now but a mcomoery.

the stores closed their doors, the saw-
dust under the old lomber mill gath-
ered o ocoal of mold, and the grist mill
stilled its wheels forever,

sNeighbors moved away,” Mreso Allen
wavs, Cor were lnid to rest in the grave-
vard bheyvond the ehureh and only the
villanse well, with  ils windlass antl
buckel, is left to tell the story.”




